From: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 13 September 2021 3:58 PM

To: Brent Ferguson <Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au>
Cc: Ruchi Bhatt <ruchi.bhatt@aigroup.com.au>

Subject: RE: Review of the SCHADS Award (AM2019/26)

Good afternoon Brent,
Justice Ross approves your request to file submissions by 9am tomorrow.
Kind regards,

Mirella Franceschini
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross
President

Fair Work Commission
11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples. We acknowledge their continuing connection to country and
pay our respects to their Elders past present and emerging.
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From: Brent Ferguson <Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 13 September 2021 3:52 PM

To: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>
Cc: Ruchi Bhatt <ruchi.bhatt@aigroup.com.au>
Subject: Review of the SCHADS Award (AM2019/26)

Dear Associate,

| write in relation to the proceedings associated with the review of the SCHADS Award (AM2018/26) and to request a
short extension until 9am tomorrow for the filing of Ai Group’s material which is currently due at 4pm today.

Ai Group requires a small amount of additional time to finalise our material as relevant personnel have been
unexpectedly caught up with assisting members and affiliated associations with matters related to NSW government
initiatives concerning COVID 19 and the reopening of the NSW economy.

We thank the Commission for its consideration of this request.

Regards,

Brent Ferguson

Director — Major Cases, Workplace Relations Advocacy & Policy

51 Walker Street, North Sydney NSW 2060
9P T: 02 9466 5530

M: 0405 448 119

E: Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au
WwWw.aigroup.com.au
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